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Novem.ber 4, 1952 

~o: Honorable Frederick G. P~e Govemor of Maine 

From: J. G. Frost, Depu-cy 'Attomey General Dept; Attorney l.ieneral 

Re.: &aw Violation at Sporting Camp 

With referecne to our conversation ot several dqs ago, in which 
you related the history of complai1:1-ts -concerning tb.e 9wer o:t Ei. sporting 
lodge 'Who offered deer tor sale to his patrons and about whom you express­
ed some concern, it is the opinio11 of this office that it is perf'ect17 
proper to emp_loy the services of a New York or other out-of-State game 
warden to come to Maine, ostensibly to be a patron of the aforesaid.d sport­
ing camp. 

\le do believe that an offer on the part or Sllch a warden to the owner 
of the camp to pa.rchase a deer.woul.d be so clos~ ~pproaching entrapment 
aa to be throw.n out by the courts in the State or "Maine. · There would be, 
however, other methods which the warden could use which would be fully 

as effective· and which vou.ld be 'Wi:thin the l"BW. 

We would su.ggest that the county attorney of the county in which the 
camp is situated should be.conferred with and that the warden should work 
under his advice, as he will ultimately have ~ prosecute. 

Probably other complaints ab011t that same camp owner can be· resolved 
at the same ti.me. 

jgf/c 

James Glynn Frost 
Depu-cy Attorney General 


